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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM 

SUBJECT.' : Crank )..~etter Concerning 'Warren C.::>m..iD!.s~l\Jn 
Document 

I t~as sent us a copy of the.~ttached 
SpanfSh-language letter~ddress~d to/th~ American Ambassador 
to Spain, and signed by one Ant111r.JFER.IS, alleging ll'!. the 
first paragraph that the a~~hor ha~l some informatlon of 1ncerest 
to impart. After openi.ng the second paragraph by saying 't.lla t he 
had to flee Paris due.to an indiscretion committed there, ~he 
author states: · 

\ . .': "There (apparently Paris), in the home cf 
: -·./· some American friends, I got hold of an av.then­

:.tic document about t.ne assa11sination in Dallas, 
, ::.;'1. ':_.:~which they say was swiped from the Warren1 

•• •• J ,· ·col4lllliSIIion and which l s certainly prejudicial 
~ ... ._ f 

.;: . · for President Johnsor.. I have it on good 
· · authority that they are c•.1rrendy try~il:g to sell 

1 t t;.> no less than the D tor of " is- tch." 
Someone from the Embassy or the Uni'ed Kingdom 
in Paris is involved in the matter~' 
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